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Sir,
Kindly refer to Govt of India office letter FC/HPB

28.09.2023 on the subject cited above.
Please find

favour of information and further necessary action at your end please:
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To Whom It May be Concerned

This mutation of proposed CA land has been done in favour of State Forest
Department. However declaration of PF/RF under IFA 1927 is time taking process and the same will
be intimated to your office. .

Therefore Stage-2"" approval may kindly be granted.

(Ankit K ngh, IFS)
Deputy Consetvator of\,F orests,
Chopal Forest Division, Chopal
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